p 4 Hanover

341 10th St. Hanover ON N4N 1P5

t 519.364.2780 | t 1.888.HANOVER | f 519.364.6456 |

February 4, 2025

Council of the Municipality of Brockton

c/o Fiona Hamilton, Director of Legislative and Legal Services (Clerk)
100 Scott Street, P.O. Box 68

Walkerton, ON NOG 2V0

fhamilton@brockton.ca

Council of the Municipality of West Grey

c/o Jamie Eckenswiller, Director of Legislative Services/Clerk
402813 Grey County Road 4, RR#2 Durham, ON NOG 1RO
jeckenswiller@westgrey.ca

Via Email

To the Council of the Municipality of Brockton and the Council of the Municipality of
West Grey

Re : Potential Sale of Saugeen Municipal Airport

Please be advised that the Council of the Town of Hanover, at their regular meeting of
February 3, 2025 adopted the following resolution with respect to the above noted
matter:

“That Report CAO-05-25 Saugeen Municipal Airport Consideration for Future of
Service be received; and

That the council of the Town of Hanover communicate to the Municipality of
Brockton and the Municipality of West Grey that Hanover Council does not intend
to pursue the sale of the Saugeen Municipal Airport and further that council is
interested in revisiting the joint municipal airport agreement.”

Should you have any questions or require further information, please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely,
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Vicki McDonald
Clerk


mailto:fhamilton@brockton.ca
mailto:jeckenswiller@westgrey.ca

